From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 1:36 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Emergency leave for 10 days

Dear Shabeer

A 10 Days leave request from CHW Nana Basheer code 1439 UC Pishin Town from 17 to 26
was approved by DC.

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 10:02 PM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>; Pale Khan <pale.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat
<ahmednisa@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Emergency leave for 10 days

Approved and please proceed as per CTC policy and provide temporary team for smooth
execusion of campaign.

Get Outlook for Android

From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:23:27 AM

To: Pale Khan <pale.khan@ctc.org.pk>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdullah, Muhammad
<mabdullah@who.int>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat <ahmednisa@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Emergency leave for 10 days

Dear Dr Abdullah,
emergency leave is approved and forwarded to you for further approval and recommendation.

Regards
DSO pishin
Dr Zarghoona Kakar

Get Outlook for Android

From: Pale Khan <pale.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 8:35:01 PM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdullah, Muhammad
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<mabdullah@who.int>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat <ahmednisa@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Emergency leave for 10 days

Dear Madam,

With due utter and reverence | would like to bring in your notice that one of my
team 1439 as send an emergency leave due to death of father in law. | would like to inform you
that please Grant her leave for 10 days.

I shall be thankful to
Pale Khan

UCPO

Pishin town

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android
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